
Vic (LK](Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Our Ref. VC011083

Dear Vic

Please proceed to settle as advised.

Thonk You & Best Regords

Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@qbe.com >

Monday, 26 March, 20L8 11:30 AM
Vic (LKKAuto)

Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

RE: <SEEK MANDATE> RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB4588P AND SLG9627D ON
LL/0L/20L9 - ARRANGE SU RVEYOR ***LKK REF:CC4IQ8E18001047/r1hb3

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [ma ilto:vica lpeh @ lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 26 March, 2018 10:36 AM
To: Joyce Foo <joyce.foo @qbe.com>; Jenny Toh <jen ny.toh@q be.com>
Cc: Admin A <adm in-a@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkka uto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto)
<vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>
subject: <SEEK MANDATE> RE: ACCTDENT tNVOLV|NG SHB4588p AND SLG9627D ON 11101/2018 - ARRANGE

SURVEYOR ++*LKK REF:CC4/QBE18001047/T1hb3

YOUR REF - VC011083
LKK REF - CC4lqBE18001047/T1hb3

Dear Joyce/jenny,

ACCTDENT rNVOL V|NG VEHICLES SLG 9627D (Or) AND SHB 4s88p (rp) ON 7LlOLl2O78

We refer to the above matter.



This is a clear cut case where lnsured Driver had rear-ended TP vehicle.

We had spoken to the lnsured's Mr Loh, where he confirmed accident details and rear-ended TP vehicle. We had
informed him of the TP claim and NCD issues.

ln view of the above, we are of the view that liability is not to our lnsured's favour.

Summary to offer to repairer DING AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD is as follows:

TP CLAIMED REVISED - TO OFFER

Cost of Repair (w/gst) S 3,0s8.38 5 69s.s0

Loss of Rental (5116.82 x 3 days) S 3s0.46 S 3s0.46

Loss of lncome (S80 x e daysl s 240.00 5 1s0.00 (550 x 3 days)

GIA Search Fee S z.oo 5 2.00

TOTAT S 3,6s0.84 $ 1,197.96

Breakdown of days is as follows:

Our surveyor's recommended days to repair 2 days
Downtime l day

TOTAT 3 days

Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.

For your approval and/or further instructions please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-2o96 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com I fax: 674r-4ro9

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, LTbi Avenue 1, #()2-25 | S(4o8933)

\ l-r t '
{-.i :. : - . " .;. i.,-r!t L-'-...-. ..: a

This e-mail contain conlldential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. lf you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 January, 2018 6:24 PM
To: Joyce Foo

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

subject: RE: AcctDENT tNVOLVtNG SHB4588p AND SLG9627D ON \L/OL/2018 - ARRANGE SURVEYOR **xLKK

REF:Cc4lQBE18001047 lr thb3



Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Accounts Ding Auto <accounts@dingauto.sg >

Sent: Monday, 19 February,2018 L1:19 Alvl

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Kenneth Ding; Kelly Ding; DAMtaxi; Sales Ding Auto; Admin Ding Auto; Ding Ding

Auto
Subject: (REF: CC4lQBE18001047/r1hb3) BILUNG FOR SHB4588P TP CLAII!4S AGAINST

sLG9627D ON 11/1/2018
Attachments: SHB4588P.pdf

Deor Vic,

Ref : CC4IQBE180OLO47 /TLhb3

Pleose see otloched supporting document to cloims ogoinst your insured .

We hove completed the repoir, driver hos collected the vehicle ond your surveyor hos finolize the repair oi $650 -
totol Z doys repoir job.

We would like to claim for our insured os per following :

Totol Number of days : 3
Repoir Cost : $650 + 7% = $695.50

' Loss of Rentol : $116.82 a I : $350.46
Loss of Income : $80 x 3 : $240
LTA Search Fee | $1.87 + 7% = $2

Kindly revert back with our offer so thof we con issue our LOD & invoice and close the cose as soon os possible.

Thonk you so much.

Yours Sincerely,
Fong XinYi Michalla
HP Contoct : 87483145
Of lice Contocl : 92394t28
Ding Automotive Ple Ltd

,1



! !4!{ luPn,u,ont"
U- -z I Pte Ltd

5l l-rtll AVE l, #01-25 PAYA tllil lNDtrS': Rl.Al. PARK. SII{GAPORE {08933 'l'lil. : (065) 62-s6-1561 }'AX i ( 06-s ) 67'114101t

Our Ref: CC6/Q8E18001047/Tlhb3

18 JANUARY 2018

LOH POH HENG
BLK 807 WOODLANDS ST 81

#02-201
SINGAPORE 730807

Dear Sir/Madam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 9627D AND SHB 4588P ON 11.01.2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte

Ltd to resolve the claim against you and./or your authorized driver under the Auto
Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and

settlement, please contact us within 7 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount Q'{CD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by
30% (20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim.
However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this.

claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

faithfully,

Case Handler
DID:62563561
FAX: 6741 4108
Email : vicalpeh@lkkauto.com

c.c. QBE Insurance (Singapore)Pte Ltd
(Motor Claims Dept)

Yours

\

h^^
Siti



LETTER OF AUTHORITY

i_ttl',.iri,l" l,- , + rf a frQll>?p o* r,l,,f It ,1,,,

r, rh {r,,,i (alj NRrc No6ft-8d(Q-{-or
citycab pte ltd owner/ hirer of the Vehicle Registration 

.

ruo. sHD{kT hereby authorize Ding Automotive Pte

Ltd to submit, correspond, negotiate and settle my claim for

cost of repair and uninsured losses arising from the above

accident.

I further authorize that agreed settlement sum for cost of

repair, loss of income and rental,survey report fee, third

party vehicle insurance particulars enquiry fee etc. Be made

in favour of the Ding ArtO motive Pte Ltd and that the said

payment be forwarded to them as full and final discharge of

my claim.

SIGNED BY: DATE: t I A

ttlorltb

-



DISCHARGE VOUCHER

SHB 4588P
vco1 1 083

Wiihout Prejudice
Save As to Cosls

Your Relerence
Our Relerence

l,&Ve, CITYCAB PTE LTD do hereby acknowledge the sum of Singapore Dollars: One
Thousand One Hundred Ninetv Seven and Cents Ninetv Six Onlv (S$1 .1 97.96) being
full discharge and satisfaction ot all claims against QBE lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
and their Insured, 'LOH POH HENG', over damage to my/our vehicle SHB 4588P from
an accident involving SLG 9627D and SHB 4588P atlalong KALLANG AVENUE, which
occurred on 1 1 JANUARY 2018 at aboul 1 255hours.

Further, llwe hereby ackrrowiedge and accept that the above said sum paid to me is
'strictly on a without admission ol liability basis' and l/we hereby-discharge and release
the said QBE lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd and lheir lnsured'LOH POH HENG', from
all claims, demands or action of damages as a result ol the said accident.

Also, l/we hereby agree to indemnify and keep indemnified the said OBE lnsurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd against all and any claims whatsoever made or lo be made by any
person or persons on my/our behall in respect of the said accident.

Dated this (day) of (month) ff)a1oh (year) 2018

_ )tu(_
Siqnaturt

0

-tr-Witness's Signature

Ur.!c\k lsrq
Wilness's Name -

SaOt:++.of+E

Claimant's Name

FIN/NBIC No. FIN/NRIC No.

B"\k

St(l

lo !Ao\-1o

mroa frd,rsVi^ Est.
J

Sec-C. giq$pc s+$es
Address Address

Plcasc rcturn to:
General Claims Dcpartment
i 't i rr,.rr:, I: ,l-:irL i:i )i ,, I ii- i itl
60 Anson Road
,11 1-01 Mapletree Anson
Singapore 079914
Fax: 6534 5356

ffi
Company stamp if applicable



DING AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
Business Reg. No : 201619222G

BLK 10, 
'O1-20 

SIN MING IND EST. SEC C, SINGAPORE 575645
Tel: 645212O8 Fax 64520614

TA)( I]TVOIGE

QBE fn$rancc (Stngaporc) PtG Ltd
1 Raffles Quay, #29-10 South Tarver
Singapore 048583

FAX:
ATTN :

TEL :

$rvolcE
DATE
GST REG I{O
TERI|S
po ilo
OURREF
PAGE

I-W274
24A3pAB

201619222G
c.o.D.

SLG9627D

sHB4588P
lofl

IlEl'l O. DESCnIPnOT OUTrIITY UIIITPTICE AllOUf,T

1.

)

3.

4.

Repair oost - SH84568P

REF : Cc4lQBEl8001o47fnhh3
LTA Search Fee

Los of Rental (u/o csf)

L6 oflncome (w/o cST)

7

1

1

I

650.00

7.87

350.46

$o.m

650.00

1.87

350.46

lCt,00

RE ARI(S:
REPAIR COST FOR SHB458@
TP CLAIM AGAINST SLGS2TD

SUBTOTAL : 1.152.3
GST : 45.63

TOTAL s@ : 1,197.96
DEFOSIT :

O/SBALAIICE :

Custflner Signahire
I har? i6p€.lEd f,d he.€by cm0oned that
tle iob do{E drd ttE anuntd.E tEreh

ale ertle b my sa&6aUor



Our Ref: CC 18010309

Date: 19 January 2018

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear Sir/Madam

ACCIDENT ON

ALONG
INVOLVING

we refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that citycab Pte 
-Ltd 

is

ite reoistered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration number SHB4588P (the
;i"*i;i in" Taxi was hired to WONG CHOOH XWA lC NO 516049991 a registered

hirer-operator of citycab Pte Ltd at the time of occurrence of the aforementioned

accident at a rental rate $ [10 .$z per day (inclusive of GST)

Please be advised that the Taxi was insured with First Capital lnsurance Ltd on a

third party basis at the material time of the accident

we wish to confirm that the aforesaid hirer-operator had obtained our permission to

undertake repairs for damage on the Taxi arising from the said accident with a motor

workshop of his choice.

Please liaise with the said hirer-operator ot his authorized workshop directly for

setflement of claims with third party's insurance company in respect of the said

accident.

Yours faithfully

Christine Tay
Executive, Fleet SafetY

This is a computer generated letter. No signature is required.

.!gr,rcnl,

1110112018 @ 13:00 hrs

ALONG KALLANG AVE APERIA BUILDING

SLG9627D

383 Sin Ming Dnve Singapore 575717 Mainline +65 6555 1188 Facsimile +65 &53 3183
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1t11nO18
lnvoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRECEilERAI 6 Rafiles Quay #18-00. Srngapore 048580

lilsuRANCE;il-;i;:il;ri;oo1o;;;:;E56r;00s0_
iiEE E-toI operating Hours: Mondav to-Fridav gam to 5pm

GST Reoistralion No 1V4000'17735
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Third Party lnsurer Enquiry

Our RefNo: GR-18-006104

Dale ofRequest: 11t0112O18 YourRefNo: Online Purchase

Ding Auto Pte Ltd
Btk 10, #01-20
Sin Ming lndustrial Estate Sector C

Singapore 575645

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enquiry Oate 1181nO18
Enquiry By You Jing Feng

,P Vehicle No. SLG9627D

Accident Date 11|nll2o18

Result

Thank You.

The mages provded to you are taken from the orElnal reports forwarded to the centre bv the members of lhe Genera' lnsurance plssooalon of

sinoaoore and we take no responsD[(y ror their acaxracJ or contenrs ano snall oe unaer;o I'abihty whalsoever for any loss or damage ansng out or o

rn;nneclrcn wdh the reports o'lhelr rmages.

lis is a computer generated document and requires no signalure'

lPenod ol Insurance lnsurer Tel. No.
TP Vehicle No.

62246633
SLG9627D

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/rndex.cfnfiusebox= [ITRsas&fuseaction'dsp-geninvtp&refid= 1692635&CF lD=26592570&CFTOKEN=2e70c84d3 12



rEsocurDx
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

GE}IERAI.
NstnA,ircE

GR-18-006104
I n112018

Ding Auto Pte Ltd
Blk 10, #01-20
Sin Ming lndustrial Estate Sector C

Singapore 575645

1t11D018

Our Ref No:

Date of Request:

Oear Sir^radam,

Enquiry Date

Enquiry By

P Vehicle No.

Accident Date

f nl12018
You Jing Feng

SLG9627D
{ D112018

Invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

REGORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffes Quav #16-Oo, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 OO10 Fax: +65 6224 0030

Operating Hours. Monday lo Friday gam to 5pm

GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Amount Due (GST lnclusive)

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature'

For GIARMC Ofrcial use:

Date:

XIGIRO []cash Il Cheque


